

RSSAC Admin Teleconference

Wednesday, 3 November 2021 15:00 UTC

Agenda

1. Review of Action Items from 20 October Meeting
2. Potential Work Items for RSSAC/RSSAC Caucus
3. Work Stream 2 Implementation - Representative to the Community Coordination Group
4. AOB
 - a. RSSAC Admin Meetings in November & December
 - b. Request from ICANN org to meet with RSSAC
 - c. Summary of Action Items